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TO:  LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 

  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 

 

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR 

  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 

 

DATE: OCTOBER 16, 2024 

 

SUBJECT:     Cardinal Run Park North Master Water Service Meter 

 

 

Request:  Council authorization to accept proposal D12-0201-P-1730 from Kentucky 

American Water Company to install an 8" water line and master meter at 2075 Parkers Mill 

Road for Cardinal Run Park North. 

 

Purpose of Request:  Cardinal Run Park North currently does not have Kentucky American 

Water Company service to the site. Approval of the request will allow Kentucky American 

Water Company to extend an 8" water line and master meter to the site to establish water 

service. 

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?  

The cost for this FY is: $91,244.00  

The cost for future FY is: $0.00 

 

Are the funds budgeted?  Yes 3230-707602-7221-90319 AR_CARDRUN_2022 FED_GRANT 

2022 ($76,244.00) and 1105-707602-7221-90319 CARDINAL_2025 CONSTRUCT_CAP 2025 

($15,000.00) 

 

File Number:  1068-24 

 

Director/Commissioner:  Conrad/Ford 

 

 


